
 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
May 21, 2012 

Executive Sessions - 6:30 P.M. 
Regular Meeting - 7:00 P.M. 

Budget Workshop to follow meeting 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Executive session – Labor Negotiations per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) 
 
Roll Call  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
(b) Council Committee Updates  
 
(c) Approval of Nathaniel Davis Fund Committee’s recommendations (Action Required) 
 
(d) Update from Memorial Day Committee 
 
(e) Acceptance of Forfeited Asset (Action Required) 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
59. The Town Council will hear public comments on applications for Alcoholic Beverage 

Licenses, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Full-Time Vinous & Malt 
Sompramuck Inc. 
D/B/A: Sweet Angel    Rangsan Visalyangku 
136 Pleasant Street 
 
Cameron Holdings LLC. 
D/B/A: Cameron’s Lobster House  Dana Cameron 
18 Bath Road 

HEARING/ACTION 



 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of May 7, 2012 
 
(b) Approval of Games of Chance and Beano for Knights of Columbus, 2 Columbus 

Drive 
 
(c) Approval of Games of Chance, Card Games, and Bingo for the Brunswick Lodge of 

Elks, B.P.O. Elks #2043, 179 Park Row   
 

 
INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 

COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  
THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 

(TDD 725-5521)  



Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

May 21, 2012 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
Executive session – Labor Negotiations per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) 
 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to go into executive session to discuss labor negotiations per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update:  Manager Brown will update the Council on the Town’s financial 

picture to date for the fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted online, but 
are not included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(b) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they 

are involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(c) Approval of Nathaniel Davis Fund Committee’s recommendations (Action Required):  

These are the annual recommendations from the Davis Fund Committee for 
allocations for 2011-2012.  The Council’s action is to approve these recommendations.  
A copy of the Committee’s minutes, with their recommendations, is included in your 
packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to accept the recommendations for the Davis Fund’s 2011-2012 allocations as 
recommended by the Committee. 

 
(d) Update from Memorial Day Committee:  The Committee will provide the Council and 

public with an update on the Parade set for May 28th. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(e) Acceptance of Forfeited Asset (Action Required):  The Court has awarded the Police 

Department funds in the total amount of $525.50 in forfeiture funds resulting from 
drug arrests.  The Police are requesting the Council accept these funds.  Copies of a 
memo from Chief Rizzo and information from the Court are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to accept and expend Forfeited Assets in the form of funds in the amount of 
$525.50, related to Criminal Action Docket No. CR-11-7918.  

 
  



PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
59. This item is the required public hearing on new applications for Alcohol Licenses for 

Sweet Angel and Cameron’s Lobster House.  Copies of the public hearing notice and 
the applications are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve applications for Alcohol Licenses for Sweet Angel at 136 Pleasant 
Street and Cameron’s Lobster House at 18 Bath Road. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of May 7, 2012:  A copy of the minutes is included in your 
packet. 

 
(b) Approval of Games of Chance and Beano for Knights of Columbus, 2 Columbus 

Drive:  This is the semi-annual approval of games of chance and beano.  Copies of 
their applications are included in your packet 

 
(c) Approval of Games of Chance, Card Games, and Bingo for the Brunswick Lodge of 

Elks, B.P.O. Elks #2043, 179 Park Row:  This item is the semi-annual approval of 
games for the Elks.  A copy of their letter of request is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting into a budget workshop. 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

05/01/2012 06:00    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |APRIL 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 10
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      392,515     392,515.00     347,100.90      24,204.25            .00      45,414.10   88.4%
11100 Finance Department      650,894     650,894.00     497,580.43      46,386.18         236.00     153,077.57   76.5%
11150 Technology Services Dept      255,238     255,238.00     196,794.74      11,420.16      21,963.18      36,480.08   85.7%
11200 Municipal Officers      115,415     115,415.00      71,512.94       1,278.43            .00      43,902.06   62.0%
11220 Municipal Building      177,939     184,882.00     157,341.51       9,072.74      11,106.00      16,434.49   91.1%
11230 Risk Management      428,550     428,550.00     376,856.24      60,196.55            .00      51,693.76   87.9%
11240 Employee benefits            0            .00            .00    -120,056.43            .00            .00     .0%
11250 Cable TV       85,655      85,655.00      66,834.03       6,360.42       3,228.00      15,592.97   81.8%
11300 Assessing      247,033     247,033.00     186,417.99      17,958.24         757.96      59,857.05   75.8%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      329,488     329,488.00     231,839.97      21,004.23            .00      97,648.03   70.4%
11900 Planning Department      427,944     435,140.53     326,602.88      30,953.18       3,033.61     105,504.04   75.8%
11950 Economic Development Dept      162,775     190,575.00     154,637.14      11,769.96       1,000.00      34,937.86   81.7%

 
TOTAL General Government         3,273,446   3,315,385.53   2,613,518.77     120,547.91      41,324.75     660,542.01   80.1%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    2,796,745   2,799,687.40   2,197,227.41     214,540.60       9,320.15     593,139.84   78.8%
12200 Police Department    3,574,510   3,574,510.00   2,680,584.20     231,710.38          78.00     893,847.80   75.0%
12210 Police Special Detail            0            .00      18,311.43         566.36            .00     -18,311.43  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatc      687,442     687,442.00     519,007.37      50,407.79            .00     168,434.63   75.5%
12310 Streetlights      190,000     190,000.00     137,014.83      15,738.64            .00      52,985.17   72.1%
12320 Traffic Signals       27,600      27,600.00      20,653.23         499.42            .00       6,946.77   74.8%
12330 Hydrants      365,885     365,885.00     278,613.80      91,470.95            .00      87,271.20   76.1%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedne        2,000       2,000.00       1,074.98            .00            .00         925.02   53.7%

 
TOTAL Public Safety              7,644,182   7,647,124.40   5,852,487.25     604,934.14       9,398.15   1,785,239.00   76.7%

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 
13100 Public Works Administratio      389,222     389,222.00     308,839.82      32,876.38       2,734.29      77,647.89   80.1%
13110 PW General Maintenance      735,295     747,795.00     432,237.86      83,550.60      21,087.60     294,469.54   60.6%
13120 PW Winter Maintenance      821,853     821,853.00     623,425.91      24,300.51       1,600.00     196,827.09   76.1%
13130 Refuse Collection      587,353     587,353.00     396,747.99      42,462.39      78,573.15     112,031.86   80.9%
13140 Recycling      261,148     261,148.00     201,460.14      21,720.67      62,462.01      -2,774.15  101.1%
13150 PW Central Garage      621,748     621,748.00     499,173.01      60,086.97      20,880.00     101,694.99   83.6%

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

05/01/2012 06:00    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |APRIL 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 10
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
TOTAL Public Works               3,416,619   3,429,119.00   2,461,884.73     264,997.52     187,337.05     779,897.22   77.3%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      148,848     148,848.00     139,257.30      11,538.31       2,156.52       7,434.18   95.0%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,701       2,701.00       1,356.75            .00            .00       1,344.25   50.2%

 
TOTAL Human Services               151,549     151,549.00     140,614.05      11,538.31       2,156.52       8,778.43   94.2%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   33,301,672  33,301,672.00  19,666,916.47   2,171,173.00            .00  13,634,755.53   59.1%

 
TOTAL Education                 33,301,672  33,301,672.00  19,666,916.47   2,171,173.00            .00  13,634,755.53   59.1%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      408,643     408,643.00     313,157.84      31,742.83          53.97      95,431.19   76.6%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      620,335     627,728.00     443,184.12      42,557.53      19,084.21     165,459.67   73.6%
15100 Coffin Pond            0            .00         173.97         173.97            .00        -173.97  100.0%
15310 People Plus       75,000      75,000.00      75,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,087,355   1,087,355.00     910,844.16      89,987.92            .00     176,510.84   83.8%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture     2,191,333   2,198,726.00   1,742,360.09     164,462.25      19,138.18     437,227.73   80.1%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,187,020   1,187,020.00   1,187,020.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental          1,187,020   1,187,020.00   1,187,020.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 
17000 Promotion and Development      141,758     141,758.00     130,167.77      16,511.15            .00      11,590.23   91.8%

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

05/01/2012 06:00    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |APRIL 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 10
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
17010 Additional School Assistan       10,000      10,000.00      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000.00       1,250.00            .00            .00       1,750.00   41.7%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%
17051 Longfellow School Building            0     100,000.00      22,277.95            .00            .00      77,722.05   22.3%
17052 School Master Plan            0     200,000.00      95,170.67      31,436.38      65,872.51      38,956.82   80.5%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                 194,758     494,758.00     258,866.39      47,947.53      65,872.51     170,019.10   65.6%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18010 2003 High School Refunding            0            .00     962,212.50            .00            .00    -962,212.50  100.0%
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      276,000     276,000.00     240,000.00            .00            .00      36,000.00   87.0%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      282,643     282,643.00     528,285.00     -90,648.33            .00    -245,642.00  186.9%
18050 2010 Elementary School Bon            0            .00   1,625,738.61     261,557.76            .00  -1,625,738.61  100.0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                 558,643     558,643.00   3,356,236.11     170,909.43            .00  -2,797,593.11  600.8%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   51,919,222  52,283,996.93  37,279,903.86   3,556,510.09     325,227.16  14,678,865.91   71.9%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

05/01/2012 05:58    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |APRIL 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 10
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   30,052,142  30,052,142.00  30,399,311.03         814.00                   -347,169.03  101.2%*
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000.00            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000.00    -227,917.02        -826.43                    152,917.02  303.9% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       65,000      65,000.00      42,710.61       4,420.96                     22,289.39   65.7%*
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       10,000      10,000.00      13,227.11            .00                     -3,227.11  132.3%*
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev            0            .00      16,194.04            .00                    -16,194.04  100.0%*
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      205,000     205,000.00     203,794.21            .00                      1,205.79   99.4%*
111190 41197  BETE reimbursement      113,257     113,257.00     138,487.00          94.00                    -25,230.00  122.3%*
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r      319,697     319,697.00     255,182.00            .00                     64,515.00   79.8%*
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,475,000   2,475,000.00   2,132,242.83     232,141.51                    342,757.17   86.2%*
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       24,000      24,000.00      17,252.87       9,431.52                      6,747.13   71.9%*

 
TOTAL Taxes                     32,989,096  32,989,096.00  32,990,484.68     246,075.56                     -1,388.68  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   32,989,096  32,989,096.00  32,990,484.68     246,075.56                     -1,388.68

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000.00       6,250.00         650.00                      1,750.00   78.1%*
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0            .00         444.40            .00                       -444.40  100.0%*
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        1,700       1,700.00       1,500.00         180.00                        200.00   88.2%*
121411 42100  Building Permits      150,000     150,000.00      84,491.96       4,586.65                     65,508.04   56.3%*
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       23,000      23,000.00      30,490.03       1,828.47                     -7,490.03  132.6%*
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       11,000      11,000.00      16,568.75       2,085.00                     -5,568.75  150.6%*
121411 42103  Zoning Board Fees            0            .00         300.00          75.00                       -300.00  100.0%*
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,430       1,430.00       1,154.65         230.65                        275.35   80.7%*
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,402       2,402.00       2,407.00          56.00                         -5.00  100.2%*
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       48,000      48,000.00      43,942.40       3,695.40                      4,057.60   91.5%*
121611 42203  General Licenses       22,635      22,635.00      20,052.50       1,515.00                      2,582.50   88.6%*
121611 42204  Victulars Licenses       20,775      20,775.00       4,537.50       2,212.50                     16,237.50   21.8%*
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       19,200      19,200.00      19,425.00      18,950.00                       -225.00  101.2%*
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,210       4,210.00       4,322.00         100.00                       -112.00  102.7%*
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0            .00          40.20           1.00                        -40.20  100.0%*
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       15,000      15,000.00       6,957.40         375.00                      8,042.60   46.4%*
122121 42400  Fire Permits          900         900.00         760.00          90.00                        140.00   84.4%*
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600.00         575.00         105.00                         25.00   95.8%*
123131 42600  Public Works Opening          500         500.00         968.00          24.00                       -468.00  193.6%*

 
TOTAL Licenses & Fees              329,352     329,352.00     245,186.79      36,759.67                     84,165.21   74.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      329,352     329,352.00     245,186.79      36,759.67                     84,165.21

 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0bIqO/6dcV29O1HjiDrbY2a%2BWrK8RPSofjcA1AJcVkD7AxUGD1ic1hkRh70vFChb&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ETCfgUpcCHukbMeybMAuB3F8ZJnviSovQwb2J1k4%2Bh%2BaFvq8XHrsB7YKNRRHNBB6&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SMf6GVb6C%2BfN8AspuOd%2BvY1fU/NSgkQoPtZ6mWCujgIYtyEb8YCIap9i%2Blk60I0I&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ccqlRRa26LiGWVKSSukwvvT5mnwJCAaI86gaSoUqNJoDPXyL7%2BGhtK%2BuLOuLd209&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m87XWF8XQrCJGkQb12qZg5VI/LN5EQ3ERVDqFv94hAl%2B5Ai/7NFzmvfRtuIYbx05&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5D/TK4ZKtkHvQ/p9w06j2eKGkEV4w8Kf4VK0szoODybWfm28IA%2BXN4/Xe1uXnczz&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F5KavD23Ku7QuhQykbtcurdSDBHanJFl/YEHqrsyLIuVEOgqS7A8GUt%2BAcIS2woS&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BgTgECUOFH55Qr37vqP4j7UBl1DTo5Yy%2B7Riw8rbEjbaxtl/mPoCTfX1QPllh%2Bqt&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3OmTRjKPT8nZIWwk6XKjchZm1sDlbZdFY%2BkC49PWDjUqqNsW/yKWnvTtvmbCG164&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qvcd9zP/yn1wBYzkCIlwe/KaB8SZLv8p4PV8vWszMzjNOVJHTmW7ZZdptEJsDYf0&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dq7L523pC/6wCXWSDV8D4sQZypyWdNHuXWIlKqgnyHGBa9EQlor/Jo3ZtGYy0uh2&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B6IwyjhFnBeDJznsIatLb%2BlLAu9KJlo6iTSnyKQShkl26/onMyLTNKYLXV5u6Pla&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1w/JApd%2BmWEwW4Yit%2BssVo/UOmjIP1EE523eAEmHwIkDOm27e64F1kv%2BGUb8F5re&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6jLioehy5Xo8Ke3l0vxFAag3im%2BhIqMG7FrTUCJ6MrQR5e5dd3cMM5dedvLWlCrw&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=brpPEpgk2NjOZNA7x7YWdaFIWEjZ9iARNSsENpmyBxcmBfzV15zaV115aaYuyrlD&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9kafvn2Vrbgx63WeQbfnlUw21u2Fmjrh3gDJQa3glyhNaYXPrwL1c5j8CbjUYhTu&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MIok/xjM1myDcNrC65irGQZFSGq3j6%2BrxHRFNkT4EctjLbXmtadbmaQFfTMa/Yyv&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LaVgwu6O2pSQftjR4EWggEgLbkPZxbCpSxtxHUoS5h9x%2BTwDN7vPo5tOb7zU/ASv&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6dTKGG80/SOGqXbxYTrw13VsU2Y2czN5%2Bl/LYGRzKJlmynRkCKW/swFMGt%2BWO5bE&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKjPaK6MQt%2BYujAJtM0SnjYzIQZySwT/ukhrNvXp382vEMUcf5IvE7iNkP38vCC0&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JYGOWn0Z4dcERgfLhRjfYqL1GP06vXkFdmX6MCwssERKUf5nRNT0XWKsLjhZDtdI&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B39vbvIVm9hYtyW%2B4LVYkdLWGk65VyOwjf5W2v6pP/BFAQt7%2BkI2VTYEKtytmu2F&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0e4JHVNlxusrXcxstQsofUmcfwtJ3FInlXKkv9UHPVkptMV%2Bo%2BTB5Dnhv1OmtO9H&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m7QxbC9K%2BU0aRj8/FLTa%2BCfd%2BRf5zgQVORijLTg7u7RJXv2UwgEs8BpTTD2D/t%2Bx&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DzZBzSYU7pKpqWhCCi7xvG9v9MLefa0mUXofIYgZ%2BlQgiHjP7Qj4EmOKyZ7eG9Xl&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KvPpeItlnp4Kg4gauEj2DrYi9B1xqrpxrkMDOIKb0N3%2BQu0X1TX6/WpoPfSuLcQY&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0a799wQGO6SOoyWbh4KnY/PPN8ITy0EVFSXIEK7EvrX69zA%2BU6FUxYwcHE2eY1FG&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bv36N3T1XAUyL6Y%2BchLkF/yDVkAsqJ5P7ulh1EytBAaA8ci0RCfxQCvLrLSJl9Vt&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9kxhd/7pvsWkPvPCXs/6BEylnEmODX94F4XZaGn7ky7llm43rf/zdMnVKbHqfECf&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVthvmV%2BJugjb6mHGC8wsZ44T1OYtCOYJkzLlcA2PjjvpafjHGYbQtDJ/53Wfp/P&


 
 
 

05/01/2012 05:58    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |APRIL 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 10
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant            0            .00      11,705.41       3,574.49                    -11,705.41  100.0%*
131122 43506  FD SAFER grant       20,000      20,000.00      14,086.25            .00                      5,913.75   70.4%*
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      200,000     200,000.00     161,310.00            .00                     38,690.00   80.7%*
131142 43104  State General Assista       20,000      20,000.00      24,810.51            .00                     -4,810.51  124.1%*
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       25,000      25,000.00       1,161.47            .00                     23,838.53    4.6%*
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing    1,450,000   1,450,000.00   1,237,006.49     111,358.58                    212,993.51   85.3%*
131192 43105  Emergency Management            0            .00       4,288.07            .00                     -4,288.07  100.0%*
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,500       1,500.00       1,681.48            .00                       -181.48  112.1%*
134546 43120  State Education Subsi   12,406,261  12,406,261.00  10,091,011.51   1,043,945.97                  2,315,249.49   81.3%*
134546 43121  State Adult Educ. Sub       31,000      31,000.00      32,539.39            .00                     -1,539.39  105.0%*
134546 43150  Federal Education Sub       97,500      97,500.00     157,944.93            .00                    -60,444.93  162.0%*

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental         14,251,261  14,251,261.00  11,737,545.51   1,158,879.04                  2,513,715.49   82.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   14,251,261  14,251,261.00  11,737,545.51   1,158,879.04                  2,513,715.49

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       37,500      37,500.00      36,609.00       4,750.00                        891.00   97.6%*
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500.00         981.00         205.00                        519.00   65.4%*
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0            .00       2,471.29         599.49                     -2,471.29  100.0%*
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      700,000     700,000.00     739,344.43      57,818.37                    -39,344.43  105.6%*
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire          500         500.00       5,240.43       4,042.35                     -4,740.43 1048.1%*
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,500       3,500.00       2,890.30         550.00                        609.70   82.6%*
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600.00       2,323.50         155.00                      1,276.50   64.5%*
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       73,987      73,987.00      73,987.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli       11,000      11,000.00      20,592.50         621.00                     -9,592.50  187.2%*
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      131,274     131,274.00     111,961.00      10,300.00                     19,313.00   85.3%*
143131 44174  PW Labor & Materials            0            .00         964.51            .00                       -964.51  100.0%*
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       18,000      18,000.00      40,605.59      16,107.70                    -22,605.59  225.6%*
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      433,600     433,600.00     247,573.79       6,200.00                    186,026.21   57.1%*

 
TOTAL Charges for services       1,414,461   1,414,461.00   1,285,544.34     101,348.91                    128,916.66   90.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,414,461   1,414,461.00   1,285,544.34     101,348.91                    128,916.66

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines       10,000      10,000.00       5,250.00         500.00                      4,750.00   52.5%*

 
 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TzLqfzi1I0YxZxZeo4iFpNh00NUXwAQSyn%2BiYFgn5sGB2G5cQhc3Fk5A2BMjHzib&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zRyamNP7By1wJUyFSn91aOzvs8g%2BQJ69S/S29KF0hUC3iZhIiMTYDpv0W9q6FdvN&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/U4G/EQ6s5nBc67/yQS7lD1QDQyG96%2BJexvHTM%2BhwzP6uFXyQulcdGlRzIhw1Sxx&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=neW6caIcxXl/ESt6gKNaMygI6ujS2w6pq96KKbvrDpjtF53BSNwPqyz5Ms278FQ5&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LHQEfOO/bxuiPIljMCpa6nFdy5ZRQuzNAAzWWCT1UOkqmoDo/PQ4rH3RB9oNKUgZ&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Nfp1bJQd%2BLCfyCw/ME1HHz0OR8%2Bw%2BQp0eE7ghhh1l8Zuz/H%2BYvsV8Fapd8WqOeF&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lv9BudfsRogQQmONyynl0HTyK7Cidx4WzDHttZHRbtK3%2BzcXi7RXLf/WZ6EEu87h&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GpfGzMTvALOo4yWbdDRXsFvj33CQc%2BJC9ETSPR97KllBKV6nuzfD/oi3OiwSPH%2Bx&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQE2/8P2CKHGxST3SWCXeUj6D0UniQh2vp/XSd9L6wcHL3G7bIPNCJtr7tipzfbP&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MS8N1CssnIzDNC9229H9d7U7NBK4%2BWvmPYQOGM6G3QvKpFJtytBF8UlcW%2BVT3UeX&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Ye84Y8Juj80o%2BBCmBlNbZR717wPXN4%2BCD3LPRPsIqHWAZJiE7S0uBCAt6rJ8hsM&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g69TXUaPSCRFRY8k49t8SA4kX6jYfH8xUrjuqco4slR/JcQuYmFBHxTJXnvMsVWz&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0G6CBYw%2BlBLCgD5RjV4uVXvHi7/andeVUaGc%2BP5Sk3UXoThTgx9iVOm8S65r/TAV&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbCVnK7rL9uZewWGXW1/ase2konANk45zJj5W7PXGBRqMA47kX5tDtcj/Pfnd%2BAA&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NtiYMwbSadVnSMTVzCIkSlgZxdzeAffUjUWW8n5LDO2BjozaWpJf1yIKL/DsOSPG&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kk70QUGIwKDCm9/4ZQiPNo1C1W1dIsPjL7k1eQ%2BozAU/wCi7DsbdObGxxHYctGCd&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I%2B8S1C/EnTFZYfP0WR4Bt5sh9fUQOaklFi3TsXZqxkOlvi95sV6nGG7LMygl0/mf&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntStfwXyLzIGyJpl4Kj0ys7SHIdwewdyXH2IsRWtxbAy8ZRxKAFqbo5wIGWyywiu&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PmuNN3RAp/HkO0s3qGO6LzK%2Bxq1HoOw9SEm4141p1Y4gA3dmQW0zpgtKAqa/5iDF&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bkU/V%2BXvfDq%2BRvsrN/mYclcQCRmouf4vEa41vNDYqo/x9/VttYHiL1Uokp7pniRS&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=71RjUSBHMQ9s/Wg70jZ66RDpTWCXniUPzUjk%2BlnAjQ0jnA3pzAjZlkhledNXkt4M&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MjCtj/7RFaK%2BztJ%2BBeyTRKMpyLx74/HF0qpmkglvimef4vBEULTL5RSzyJkfIiiV&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m9axuV0B7eAx1N6zQbq2hZPU1WO4EHt6Ze%2BFtPPp7cqXXiArQYlMnjqbuE4SzLIr&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0r5/KtC48pGUnsb0iJThMzRMPTse89o3iWJ1Q1lHedWBKoiU4D0lRcUqSldKQ7wu&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3YhmCDBuPoCqmGa3ZVj0QuQqjMz/HI1wwpRqQSIruIrjhqLF%2B2iBKZHcX34eIZM&


 
 
 

05/01/2012 05:58    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |APRIL 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 10
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        2,000       2,000.00       2,500.00       1,850.00                       -500.00  125.0%*
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0            .00       1,500.00         800.00                     -1,500.00  100.0%*
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600.00            .00            .00                        600.00     .0%*
152221 45101  Parking Tickets        9,000       9,000.00       5,165.00       1,425.00                      3,835.00   57.4%*
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          500         500.00         600.00          75.00                       -100.00  120.0%*
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          700         700.00         130.00            .00                        570.00   18.6%*

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties             22,800      22,800.00      15,145.00       4,650.00                      7,655.00   66.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       22,800      22,800.00      15,145.00       4,650.00                      7,655.00

 
60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned      100,000     100,000.00       3,300.91         362.82                     96,699.09    3.3%*

 
TOTAL Interest earned              100,000     100,000.00       3,300.91         362.82                     96,699.09    3.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      100,000     100,000.00       3,300.91         362.82                     96,699.09

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       75,000      75,000.00            .00            .00                     75,000.00     .0%*
171952 47001  MRRA grant       65,000      65,000.00      52,494.00       4,166.00                     12,506.00   80.8%*

 
TOTAL Donations                    140,000     140,000.00      52,494.00       4,166.00                     87,506.00   37.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      140,000     140,000.00      52,494.00       4,166.00                     87,506.00

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191011 49000  Administration Miscel            0            .00          21.05            .00                        -21.05  100.0%*
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        2,500       2,500.00        -142.58         130.00                      2,642.58    5.7%*
191111 49101  Workers Comp Reimb            0            .00      14,377.00            .00                    -14,377.00  100.0%*
191111 49105  Postage & Handling        2,500       2,500.00       2,127.46         228.00                        372.54   85.1%*
191111 49106  W/C Proceeds            0            .00       5,530.95            .00                     -5,530.95  100.0%*
191111 49210  Insurance Proceeds            0            .00            .00      -3,228.00                           .00     .0% 
191192 49100  Cable Television      205,000     205,000.00     102,918.28            .00                    102,081.72   50.2%*
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales            0            .00     150,000.00            .00                   -150,000.00  100.0%*
191411 49000  Codes Miscellaneous            0            .00          55.03            .00                        -55.03  100.0%*
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,300       1,300.00       1,412.25         370.00                       -112.25  108.6%*
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          300         300.00         156.00          14.25                        144.00   52.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vb3M%2BJdJ/MJ3rYkl4khSgGv4B5bM0TYJntln1qwNgOCXuAPYDUsUHd6AoK5wyQlW&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fiusJRvvz7P4DZ7NcMaFTDggFaEzlZvEhkMR5aDDyF%2BthLEF8DxaMVZ22V8zyNbf&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9iRun9PD/YZGKXEavsVaQgCVp0nIeeHrp%2BDy4ivtJ72ZRO4nunzsiuPTwbxqC%2B/&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wrr5NkkiV4Yk2aIE6mhXWDdUwsSxOarkCwifSCD0UDX%2B7FaANlEDJFxO/evXMTtk&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YAPshorHUezInsb/mOhOwbEpSao%2BoyvOXRZULvmSBhgUSPZAgVzdf7ymKolRPFvs&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9eEp5Pm%2B5cJ6qKSFMQSuSFzu%2BjS5rjzA3RZYx8gFEK4trE6LXUFGrnErr5AmfNpF&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=21X3SW7VoNZ6tW5Jy/Zulh93NfGKv/g13RutP92HqfQ7jMtvObd5dQZjMr/Sq%2BP5&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xEqWleVAtuBuU%2BgXHC28%2B0Ms/ra/s0hF6BTpMtbKENt23lxt87gpttSHYhb3l7c4&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8hN6Cjgyj2uJZ/tlsTiGIDKeGWxhAU9piPL5bDgvIT%2BMeSpNJJPGt6C3iRJwvJD&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=16lZgyf7SkfPuuvZqRceD%2Bzh3cHSDJU/sgur%2BoeOX%2BaiaDWsP5B1RNqb3xGhA1En&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O2%2Bz9GziEjnOxnbQO1uevfp%2BBYYml9oiSqAYMs%2BXOCTskoLrAYa5u2ix4qoLEBj8&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdilqhp4MlOY9xn0tv4OMRiiBi%2BCXWVPBwzw%2BA/UGi01/8SNL6ARUyn5YW6yptmg&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SCeXeNq2IZ%2B1UbjcoyO5oTHvkPp4T%2BteYDqfZMqO8F9DAfnz4iG02zZYiAnc3NSW&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zdJk5v696422S87kp2J95PhAHtQH2833vETO3WGEo8yTBk7Cvk9HjimYBQTtMjW&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YXyjanO0fvmFQEH%2BUH5uSbuXcz9dpczvayvR2GtJ8KYwq6ZLEVUqN2xWV6Z/LEgt&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V6AAS7n9sJlvzVeN83RcY47YBv%2BpqJghh5OP8cXiIl8SYhH2O6UmTRQJB/1pLNgF&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vtpowto0E%2BPW0XrfhzNtMwLKUkZsq/Ke5Rr8K1RzxtfwbhdkT%2BUHADjgZuatrVzu&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=abx6XgysUIT1ravU01KsXefhwuSy9qv09EwvrkQuxjD5/R%2B/m3OxTVJhFIQQt39t&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kr/dUXn2l5nUpaXY7wwvv84t9ihow%2B2tH6M%2BxZKxTRYI4WCjK3TAf2b0j/DZH4g7&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1DmaMpYhBGxU9cdg608dKvbeOm%2Bp2Yg/PjHEDtxEo1Y1eTHyUCb9V%2B22SlFP1h5n&


 
 
 

05/01/2012 05:58    |Town of Brunswick |PG     4
jhenze              |APRIL 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 10
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous       10,500      10,500.00      10,139.18          42.85                        360.82   96.6%*
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous       11,800      11,800.00      10,992.21          79.44                        807.79   93.2%*
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales       18,500      18,500.00      15,434.15            .00                      3,065.85   83.4%*
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0            .00         450.55            .00                       -450.55  100.0%*
194141 49103  General Assistance Re            0            .00       1,929.88         900.00                     -1,929.88  100.0%*
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous       74,500      74,500.00     219,063.46       8,480.30                   -144,563.46  294.0%*
195051 49000  Recreation Miscellane            0            .00         202.25            .00                       -202.25  100.0%*
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      200,000     200,000.00     200,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Other                        526,900     526,900.00     734,667.12       7,016.84                   -207,767.12  139.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      526,900     526,900.00     734,667.12       7,016.84                   -207,767.12

 
GRAND TOTAL   49,773,870  49,773,870.00  47,064,368.35   1,559,258.84                  2,709,501.65   94.6%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=02oy0ivuOMaWxZvXjwdyWi/IjG2EBXhyGzG7pF2wIty7Tedc/%2Bk49oJgw/QH9tr/&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BMLWK5an5lJo1qrS7jlQ%2B4zvP7jC8iTwmsBdnxxl0it0KPiRiUjltRT17/pxYuIO&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wq5Rb9i8mjooKKrhsfPR7h53eBp8PaFw8MBWk8SgzCrSk4hgVk6nQMNWrCZeNW0N&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdlyfmVEzcvmul5NHvoeDHw%2BhvSW/Vvm0/qcv%2BfP933ygEVnDRrj%2BrEn%2B9GP7Twq&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MAJxLbY%2Bl28kTL4N/Vsj39HvbIOPFsLN0t2DqKcqVxWKfQOEqp6MmzD/4Lws%2BVFE&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QX2BYrjVZUOILBg5/dKG%2BLDgUJ0Bv13DK2u66sNrcYWmug9hMTEdM3QGXQ/8SdUw&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cCeFmYXLcZ1cJuAgUkBv4CnBJbGlEIEC0ba97iSoFHmNU2vLHxlNEXWimckboP7Z&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCbb2dhAc4zmy0oIVrn4BghJrkvS8DErkaBO5RcTyk9brftM4MsSqqRnYANpt3Um&


 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



                          Nathaniel Davis Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                        Wednesday, May 9, 2012 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. at Brunswick Town Hall by David Knight, 
Chair.  Present at the meeting were Dan Doiron, John Donovan, Don Kniseley, Millie 
Stewart, Sande Updegraph and new member Marilyn Dwyer.  The Minutes of May 4, 
2011 meeting were unanimously approved.   
 
David reviewed appointments and end-of-term dates.  Dan, Millie and Sande’s current 
terms end on June 30, 2012.  Dan has submitted paperwork to renew his term.  Sande also 
intends to renew her term.  Millie indicated she is contemplating not continuing beyond 
this current term.  Millie has served on the Davis Fund Committee for many years. 
Members of the Committee expressed their appreciation for her service.  David 
encouraged Millie to reapply, while acknowledging his respect for her ultimate decision.    
 
David reminded the Committee he serves on the Board of the Brunswick Downtown 
Association (BDA) and also is involved with the People Plus organization.  As such, 
David recused himself from voting on any specific grant applications from BDA and 
People Plus.  Marilyn recused herself from voting on the Brunswick-Topsham Land Trust 
matter, due to her involvement with that organization.  With those important issues put 
before the Committee, and being unanimously resolved, the Committee elected David 
Knight as Chair, and Dan Doiron as Secretary. 
 
John Donovan reported to the Committee that Mr. John Eldridge, Finance Director for 
the Town of Brunswick, prepared a financial statement of the Davis Fund activity from 
1995 through March 31, 2012.  John shared with the Committee an overview of the 
Investment Committee’s recent activity.  The Davis Fund governing instrument provides 
“income” is to be distributed and that figure for purposes of this Committee’s duties 
tonight is $5,000, based on Mr. Eldridge’s interpretation of the governing instrument, the 
fund’s investment results and the fund balance. 
 
The remainder of the meeting consisted of applicant presentations, followed by 
Committee deliberations as to which applicants would be recommended to the Town 
Council, and the associated recommended grant amounts to be disbursed.  David will 
attend the May 21, 2012, Town Council meeting to present our conclusions for Town 
Council deliberation and approval.  All members of the Committee are welcome to attend 
that meeting.  There were fifteen applicants seeking $23,100 for the $5,000 available. 
 
As a result of the Committee’s thoughtful deliberations, the following applicants were 
awarded grants from the Fund, pending Town Council approval:   
 
Brunswick Area Recreation for Kanines (B.A.R.K.) – To support fencing and 
beautification of a dog recreation park to be located near the Brunswick Bike Path - $250 
 
Midcoast Symphony Orchestra – To support the promotion of symphony music to the 
families and youth of Brunswick - $200 



 
Northwest Brunswick Neighborhood Association – To support a series of free, family 
film screenings in Nathaniel Davis Park planned for the summer of 2012 - $300 
 
Longfellow Days (Brunswick Downtown Association) – To support the Longfellow Days 
events in February of each year - $300 
 
Tree Lighting Holiday Event (Brunswick Downtown Association) – To support the 2012 
event on the Brunswick Mall during the evening of the day after Thanksgiving - $300 
 
Music on the Mall (Brunswick Downtown Association) – To support a series of free 
music concerts on the Brunswick Mall scheduled for Wednesday evenings beginning on 
June 27, 2012 through August 29, 2012 - $1,000  
          
Arts Are Elementary – To support a free one-week theater production for grade 1 through 
grade 12 students in Brunswick and the organization’s residency project targeted towards 
grade 5 students in Brunswick - $700 
 
Five Rivers Arts Alliance – To support the Family Arts and Science Festival scheduled 
for September 16, 2012, on the Brunswick Mall - $500 
 
People Plus – To support a community wide “Appreciation Day” on July 19, 2012, to be 
held on the grounds of the former Brunswick Naval Air Station - $250 
 
Outdoor Arts Festival (Brunswick Downtown Association) – To support the festival to be 
held on the Maine St. sidewalks and on the Brunswick Mall on August 18, 2012 - $200 
           
Brunswick-Topsham Memorial Day Committee – To support the annual Memorial 
Parade, culminating with events on the Brunswick Mall - $1,000 
 
Although the members of the Committee unanimously felt all applicants were very 
worthy organizations, the following applicants were not recommended to receive a grant.  
In reaching these decisions, the Committee considered the mission of the Davis Fund (to 
provide pleasure to the inhabitants of Brunswick), the number of inhabitants impacted by 
the event or project, information obtained from the application and information obtained 
during the applicant’s meeting with the Committee. 
 

- Unitarian Universalist Church of Brunswick (landscaping)   
- Brunswick High School Class of ‘79 (single student scholarship) 
- Pejepscot Historical Society (transportation for summer walking tours) 
- Brunswick-Topsham Land Trust (water system for community garden) 

 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 10:04 PM.   
 
Respectfully submitted - Daniel P. Doiron, Secretary  



Davis Fund
2012 Awards Percent Time of Percent Time of

Awarded Requested of Request Year Awarded Requested of Request Year

Unitarian Univ Church -               2,000          0% Year-Round
BARK (Dog Park) 250              1,000          25% Year-Round
MidCoast Symphony 200              500             40% Oct - May 400            1,000           40% Oct - May
BHS '79 Scholarship -               500             0% N/A
NWBNA (Davis Park Movies) 300              2,000          15% June - Aug
BDA - Longfellow Days 300              500             60% February 400            1,000           40% February
BDA - Tree Lighting 300              600             50% December 200            400              50% December
BDA - Outdoor Concerts 1,000           2,000          50% June - Aug 1,400         2,000           70% June - Aug
Arts are Elementary 700              2,000          35% Year-Round 500            1,990           25% May
Pejepscot Historical Tours -               1,500          0% June - Aug
Family Art & Science Fest. 500              5,000          10% September 200            1,500           13% September
People Plus 250              500             50% Late Summer
BDA - Outdoor Arts 200              500             40% August 400            1,000           40% August
Memorial Day Parade 1,000           2,500          40% May 1,000         2,250           44% May
BT Land Trust (Garden) -               2,000          0% April - October

5,000           23,100       5,000        12,465       

Total to be awarded 5,000           5,000         

20112012



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

 
 

 
TO:  Gary Brown, Town Manager 
FROM: Chief Richard J. Rizzo 
DATE: May 15, 2012 
SUBJECT: State v. Khristian Adams Drug Asset Forfeiture of $525.50 
 
 
Attached to this memo is a letter from Assistant Attorney General Lea-Anne Sutton  
notifying the Brunswick Police Department that the court has awarded us $525.50 of a  
$1051.00 currency seizure involving a 2011 drug. 
 
I am asking that the Town Council grant the approval of the transfer of this currency to the 
Brunswick Police Department and the Town Clerk sign the approval Court document. 







 
 

 
ITEM 59 
BACK UP MATERIALS 













 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



-Draft- 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
May 7, 2012 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Joanne T. King, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, Suzan 

Wilson, John M. Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah 
E. Brayman, and E. Benet Pols 

 
Councilors Absent: None  
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to 

Town Manager; Richard Rizzo, Police Chief; Cathy Donovan, Town 
Assessor; John Foster, Public Works Director; Tom Farrell, Director of 
Parks and Recreation; Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and 
Development; John Eldridge, Finance Director; Ken Brillant, Fire 
Chief; Don Koslosky, Deputy Fire Chief; Marc Hagan, Deputy Police 
Chief; Mark Waltz, Police Captain; Bryan Cobb, IT Coordinator; Terry 
Goan, Police Officer; and TV video crew. 

 
Chair King called the meeting to order, called for the Pledge of Allegiance, and asked the 
Town Clerk for roll call. 
 
Public Comment:  
  
Pem Schaffer, 32 Crestview Lane, spoke on the school budget and the need to control any 
increases. 
 
Connie Lundquist, Five Rivers Arts Alliance, spoke about the Second Friday Art Walks and 
provided details. 
 
Kate Kalajainen, 30 Palmer Street, spoke in support of the school budget and asked the 
Council to support it. 
 
Hillary Shende, 70 Spring Street, spoke in support of the school budget and asked the 
Council to support it. 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Watson announced that, as a consequence of BIW constructing several new ships, 
there will be up to 125 Navy families coming to the community next year. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  None 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates  
 
No reports were given on this item. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
May 7, 2012 
Page 2 
 
(b) Town Proclamation recognizing Town Commons Day (Action Required) 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item and read the proclamation. 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to adopt the Proclamation for 
Town Commons Day.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the Proclamation will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
55. The Town Council will consider the discontinuance of Hawthorne Street, and will 

take any appropriate action. 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Wilson moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve the Discontinuance 
Order for the paper street known as Hawthorne Street, located on the property of the 
former Longfellow School.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas.  
 
(Copies of a memo from Manager Brown, the Notice of Discontinuance, a map of the Joshua 
Chamberlain subdivision from 1907, and an aerial map showing Hawthorne Street will be 
attached to the official minutes.) 
 
56. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and 

Committees, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Councilor Watson made the following nominations: 
 
Housing Authority 
Gail Moffat for the full resident position of the Brunswick Housing for the balance of a term 
to expire 6/3/2014.. 
James MacLeod and Russell Pierce for full positions with terms to expire 6/3/2017. 
 
The Council voted nine (9) yeas to support these appointments. 
 
Marine Resource Committee 
Charles Vaughan as a full non license holder with a term to expire 05/01/2015. 
 
The Council voted nine (9) yeas to support this appointment. 
 
Conservation Commission 
Amanda Bunker as a full member with a term to expire 05/01/2015. 
 
The Council voted nine (9) yeas to support this appointment. 
  



Town Council Minutes 
May 7, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 
Personnel Board 
James Merritt as a full member for the balance of a term to expire 1/12/2014. 
Mary Beth Latti and William Guindon Jr. as alternate members for terms to expire on 
01/12/2015.  
 
The Council voted nine (9) yeas to support these appointments. 
 
57. The Town Council will consider approving a Letter of Intent to apply for a 

MDOT Safe Route to Schools Grant, and will take any appropriate action.  
(Councilor Knight)  

 
Councilor Knight spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Pols, Councilor Perreault, Councilor Wilson, Councilor Brayman, Councilor 
Tucker, and Councilor Favreau spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to submit a Letter of Intent to 
Apply for MDOT Safe Routes to School Program funding.  The motion carried with 
nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of supporting materials is attached to the official minutes.). 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
(a) Approval of the Minutes of April 30, 2012 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve the Consent 
Agenda.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas.  
 
The Council adjourned at 7:35 p.m. into a workshop. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
May 9, 2012 
 

May 21, 2012 
Date of Approval 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 











 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 




	mr a on line only
	mr b no
	mr c yes
	mr e yes
	mr e forfeiture_20120515142641
	59 yes
	59 app alco_20120516085832
	ca a
	ca b yes
	ca b knights_20120516085917
	ca c yes
	ca c elks_20120516085957

